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To: David Collins/John Pelchat Fax: (404) 562-4955
NRC Licensing Branch
From: David Rhoe Date:- 12/06/89

Re:. License Admendment fot Lic. # 52- Pages:  0.attached
25430-01

CC:

[d For Review « L[] Please Comment + L1 Please Reply [] Blease Recycie

and John:

‘amend the NRC License 52-25430-01 to include the authorization to calibrate Nuclear

ges (the calibration blocks do not posses any radiation sources); possession/transfer of Nuclear
s for calibration and training; and to provide the certification course for Nuclear Gauge

(Please refer the letter dated August for the Training outline.)

Training and Experience: 1 audited the CPN course offered October 24, 1998 and received three
days of hands on experience at Betteroads. Ramon Rudd (from Betteroads attended the October
course the same time that I did and also provided me with the hands on experience using the
nuclear gauges. Marie Cordero, RSO, assisted me in scheduling and obtaining the hands on
training, If you like, you can contact either one at (787) 760-1094 ext. 252.

If you need more information, please let me know.

Sincerely, _
Tyl 5
David Rhoe ) Q,‘;.:’.f‘i
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